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From: BALD, GARY M. (CTD) (FBI) 
To: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) 
CC: 

b6 -1 	Subject: RE: BOC E-mail, Priority 
b7C -3. outstation 

  

 

06/2412004, Report of possible detainee abuse at TF 6-26 

  

clbitGat 
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Iraq 
-----Original Message-- 
From: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, July 12, 2004 6:10  PM 

 To: BALD, GARY M. (CTD) (FBI) (INSD) (FBI); 
(DL) (FBI) 
Cc: HARRINGTON, T J. (CTD) (FyligH 
Subject: RE: BOC E-mail, Priorit 	06/24/2004, Report of possible detainee abuse at TF 6-26 
outstation 
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This was in Afghanistan, right? 
----Original Message--- 

I 	
From: BALD, GARY M. (CTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Friday. June 25, 2004  12:58 PM,  
ToI 	 I(INSD) (FBI) 	 I(DL) (FBI) 

b6 -1 	Cc: PISTOLE, JOHN S. (DO)  (FBI);  GEBHARDT, BRUCE J. (D9) (FB : Caornni. Valerie  E. (OGC) 
b7C -1 	(FBI)i 	 (CID) (FBI)' 	 1(CTD) (FBI); 

HARRINGTON, T J. (CTD) (F1E10010)1  

I 	

Subject: FW: BOC E-mail, Priorityr-106/24/2004, Report of possible detainee abuse at TF 6-26 
outstation 
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b7C -1 

b6 -1 

b7C -1. 

I-7- Thanks for your team's quick observation and reporting of this incident. Gary 

----Original Message---  
From: 	 1(INSD) (FBI) 
Sent: kiday, June  25, 2004 9:54 AM 
Tod 	 1(CTD) (FBI): IMLD,  GARY (CTD) (FBI)  
Cc: 	 I (DL)  (FBI)1 	 1(CG) (FBI) 
Subject: BOC E-mail, Priority' 	106/24/2004, Report of possible detainee abuse at TF 6-26 
outstation 

Gentlemen: Please see the information detailed IrMs e-mail, below. SSP) 	 115 our 
supervisor over the element we have working at TF 6-26. Thanks. 
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v/r, 	 b7C -1 

    

--Ori inal Messa e--- 
b6 -1. 	From 	 (CG) (FBI) 

b7C 
Set: Friday, June 25, 2094  6:29 AM 
ToJ tINSD) (FBI) 
Subject: TF 6-26 Update 

  

r 	 (DL) (FBI) 

 

bl 

Several days ago a detainee arrived to the Temporary Holding Facility (THF) from one of the outstations. 
The outstations are used to gain tactical intelligence from detainees immediately after they are captured 
by the military, and are usually held there for several days. The outstations are manned with their own 
interrogators and interpreters. Upon arrival to the THF, all detainees are screened by medical personnel 
and biometric information is collected. The detainee that arrived several days ago appeared to have 
marks (bums) on him that seemed suspicious. When questioned about the marks, the detainee stated 
that he had been tortured by his captures. Immediately this information was reported to the TF 6-26 
Chain of Command, and there is currently a military 15-6 'nvestin  tion initiated. This information was 
shared with all members working at the THF (military, FB 	HS)..and all were reminded to report 
any indication of detainee abuse. Additionally, we were to that this incident is tieing-  handle:Eby -ter ------- 	S 
Chain of Command. I will provide further updates as they are shared with me. 

Thanks, 
b6 -1 

b7C -1 
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